
From: Matilda Fagan-Schmidt [mailto:mfagan-schmidt@dmawlawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2017 5:06 PM 
To: Chambers - Dean DP 

Cc: Kylie Dunn 
Subject: AM2016/25 - Horticulture Award 2010 - ATTENTION: Rachel Wong 

 
Dear Ms Wong 
 
I refer to the above matter and confirm we act for the First and Third Applicants, Mitolo Group Pty 
Ltd and Maranello Trading Pty Ltd. 
 
I note that the matter has been listed for Conference, by Video Link, before Deputy President Dean 
at 10 am (NSW time) on Tuesday, 6 June 2017. 
 
Unfortunately our counsel is unavailable at the scheduled time of the hearing, and we would 
therefore be grateful if the hearing could be re-listed at 9 am (NSW time) or alternatively anytime 
during the afternoon of 6 June.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me via email or telephone on (08) 8210 2281 if you require any 
further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
[Evolve:698d16f1-2170-424b-8f73-3167230d1885] 

  

  

Matilda Fagan-Schmidt | Lawyer 
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